IR STATE OF CONNECTICUT

F By CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL
‘ - 9 > ; Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT 06051
-_ o Phone: (860) 827-2935 Fax: (860) 827-2950

E-Mail: siting.council@ct.gov
Web Site: portal.ct.gov/csc

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL

January 5, 2021

G. Scott Shepherd

Site Development Specialist 1
SBA Communications Corporation
134 Flanders Rd., Suite 125
Westborough, MA 01581
GShepherd@sbasite.com

RE: EM-T-MOBILE-082-201110 — T-Mobile notice of intent to modify an existing
telecommunications facility located at 393 Jackson Hill Road, Middlefield, Connecticut.

Dear Mr. Shepherd:
The Connecticut Siting Council (Council) is in receipt of your email of January 4, 2021 requesting an
extension of time to submit documentation required to make the above-referenced filing complete in

response to the Council’s incomplete notice dated November 25, 2020.

The Council hereby grants an extension of time to submit the required documentation by February 4,
2021.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Sincerely,

s/Melanie A. Bachman

Melanie A. Bachman
Executive Director

MAB/IN/Iaf

Enclosures: Email from G. Scott Shepherd of January 4, 2021
Incomplete filing letter dated November 25, 2020


mailto:siting.council@ct.gov

From: Glenn Shepherd <GShepherd@sbasite.com>

Sent: Monday, January 4, 2021 3:16 PM

To: Fontaine, Lisa <Lisa.Fontaine@ct.gov>

Cc: Rick Woods <RWoods@sbasite.com>; Kri Pelletier <KPelletier@sbasite.com>
Subject: RE: [External] incomplete Itr

EXTERNAL EMAIL: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click any links or open any
attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is safe.
Good Afternoon Lisa,

| apologize for the delay with correcting this filing. Please understand we are working diligently to fulfill
the requirements of the CSC and to complete this filing.

The necessary documents are still pending and | kindly ask if it is at all possible we be given an extension
to the deadline of January 4, 20217 This will enable us to complete the original filing, while preventing
any possible further delays.

Thank you in advance for your understanding and consideration.

G. Scott Shepherd

Site Development Specialist Il
508.251.0720 Ext.3807 + T
508.366.2610 + F + F
508.868.6000 + C + C

From: Fontaine, Lisa

Sent: Wednesday, November 25, 2020 8:50 AM
To: Glenn Shepherd <GShepherd@sbasite.com>
Subject: incomplete Itr

Here’s a corrected one. | see the January date had the wrong year (2020 instead of 2021).

Lisa Fontaine

Fiscal Administrative Officer

CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL

Ten Franklin Square

New Britain, CT 06051

P: 860.827.2969 | F: 860.827.2951 | E: lisa.fontaine@ct.gov

From: Fontaine, Lisa

Sent: Wednesday, November 25, 2020 8:46 AM

To: Glenn Shepherd <GShepherd@sbasite.com>

Cc: CSC-DL Siting Council <Siting.Council@ct.gov>

Subject: Council Incomplete Letter for EM-T-MOBILE-082-201110 Jackson Hill Rd., Middlefield

Please see the attached correspondence.

Lisa Fontaine
Fiscal Administrative Officer

si\ems_ts\ 1_bytown'\middlefield\jacksonhillrd\t-mobile\em-t-mobile-082-201110_extdcltronincomplete_middlefield.docx
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IR STATE OF CONNECTICUT

A % 4N CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL
- o J Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT 06051
S 2 Phone: (860) 827-2935 Fax: (860) 827-2950

E-Muail: siting.council@ct.gov
Web Site: portal.ct.gov/csc

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL
November 25, 2020

G. Scott Shepherd

Site Development Specialist 1
SBA Communications Corporation
134 Flanders Rd., Suite 125
Westborough, MA 01581

RE: EM-T-MOBILE-082-201110 - T-Mobile notice of intent to modify an existing
telecommunications facility located at 393 Jackson Hill Road, Middlefield, Connecticut.

Dear Mr. Shepherd:

The Connecticut Siting Council (Council) received a notice of intent to modify the above-referenced facility
on November 10, 2020.

According to Section 16-50j-71 of the Regulations of Connecticut State Agencies, “...any modification, as
defined in Section 16-50j-2a of the Regulations of Connecticut State Agencies, to an existing tower site,
except as specified in Sections 16-50j-72 and 16-50j-88 of the Regulations of Connecticut State Agencies,
may have a substantial adverse environmental effect.”

Staff has reviewed this exempt modification request for completeness and has identified a deficiency in the
request. No mount analysis has been provided with the request: therefore, it is unclear whether the existing
antenna mount is capable of supporting the proposed loading and if modifications or a replacement would
be required.

Also, the exempt modification request lacks a description of the wireless services to be provided, including,
but not limited to, any 5G services and those frequencies associated with 5G services as stated in the
Council’s memorandum to Telecommunications Industry Representatives dated October 26, 2020
(attached).

Therefore, the exempt modification request is incomplete at this time. The Council recommends that SBA
Communications provide a Mount Analysis that is signed and stamped by a Professional Engineer licensed
in the State of Connecticut, and a statement clarifying if 5G services or frequencies associated with
5G services are part of the proposed modifications on or before January 4, 2021. If additional time is
needed to gather the requested information, please submit a written request for an extension of time prior
to January 4, 2021. Please provide an electronic version of the requested information for the
incomplete exempt modification to be rendered complete and processed. Please include the
Council’s exempt modification identification number referenced above with the submittal.

This notice of incompletion shall have the effect of tolling the Federal Communications Commission (FCC)
60-day timeframe in accordance with Paragraph 217 of the FCC Wireless Infrastructure Report and Order
issued on October 21, 2014 (FCC 14-153).

Thank you for your attention to this matter. Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact me
at 860-827-2951.

Sincerely,
s/Melanie Bachman

Melanie Bachman
Executive Director

MAB/IN/emr
Enclosures: Council's memo dated October 26, 2020 to Telecommunications Industry Representatives

S:\EMS_TS\1_BYTOWN \Middlefield\JacksonHillRd\ T-MOBILE\EM-T-MOBILE-082-201110_jacksnhillrd_middlefield.docx
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R STATE OF CONNECTICUT
5.0 CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL
o N i i Ten Frunkiin Square, New Brtain, CT 06051

e Phose: (360) 827-2935 Fax: {460) §27-2950
S E-Mail: siting councilélct.gov
Web Site: portal ot govicse
VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL
October 26, 2020

TO:  Telecommunications Industry Representatives
FROM: Melanie A. Bachman, Executive Director 44 2

RE: Exempt Modification/Tower Share Filings

Pursuant to Section 16-50aa of the Connecticut General Statutes, the Connecticut Siting Council
(Council) shall issue an order approving shared use of a telecommunications facility if the proposed
shared use of the facility is technically, legally, environmentally and economically feasible and meets
public safety concerns.

Pursuant to Section 16-505-72(b)(2) of the Regulations of Connecticut State Agencies, changes on an
existing telecommunications tower site that meet the regulatory criteria shall not constitute a
modification.

The Council is receiving inquinies from the municipalities and the public as to whether the equipment
associated with requests for tower sharing and/or exempt modifications will provide 5G services.

Effective immediately, the Council hereby requests that a description of the wireless services to be
provided by a proposed equipment installation, including, but not limited to, any 5G services and those
frequencies associated with SG services, be specifically identified in requests for tower sharing and
requests for exempt modifications.

Pursuant to Sections 16-50§-39a and 16-50;-90, no request shall be approved until a complete submission
containing all information deemed relevant by the Council has been filed.

Thank you in advance for your cooperation.

S:\EMS_TS\1_BYTOWN \Middlefield\ JacksonHillRd\ T-MOBILE\EM-T-MOBILE-082-201110_jacksnhillrd_middlefield.docx



